



Meeting Agenda / Outline
Full Membership Meeting 6.13.24

Welcome/Review of Agenda - 10:00-10:05

Quinton Roberts

Lead Agency Updates - 10:05-10:20

Nathaniel Meece

Board Updates - 10:20-10:35

Martha Sander

Committee Updates: Coordinated Entry Committee - 10:35-10:40

Ann Gosnell

Region Highlights: Region 4 - 10:40-10:45

Wes Dent

BREAK - 10:45 -10:55

YHDP (Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program)- 10:55-11:25

Nathaniel Meece and Laire Valentine

ICA/HMIS Update - 11:25-11:45

Leah Woods

Fair Housing Training - 11:45-12:00

Nathaniel Meece

LUNCH - 12:00-1:00

Committee Updates: Performance Committee - 1:00-1:05

Sonia Campbell

Region Highlights: Region 6 - 1:05-1:10

Quinton Roberts

Committee Updates: HMIS Committee - 1:10-1:15

Jacquie West

Region Highlights: Region 8 - 1:15-1:20

Sharon Cobb

ICA PIT SPMs and Numbers - 1:20-1:50

Leah Woods and Kaitlyn Poepfel

Committee Update: Point in Time Committee - 1:50-1:55

Ann Gosnell

BREAK - 1:55-2:05

Landlord Engagement Q&A - 2:05-3:00

Panel

Closing Remarks - 3:00

Marth Sander, Nathaniel Meece, Quinton Roberts